Questions and Answers for
Request for Quote N00189-15-T-0023
Q1: Who is the incumbent contractor?

A1: Systems Support Alternatives, Inc. is currently performing under contract N00189-14-P-Z695 that will expire on 31 December 2014.
Q2: What is the annual value of the contract?

A2: The Government will not be providing information related to the independent Government Estimate. 
Q3: What is the current staffing at each site?

A3: Below is a Government estimate of staffing required by the PWS. Please be advised the information below is provided as an estimated level of effort.
Philadelphia Site

	Category
	Estimated # of Employees
	Estimated Hours

	General Clerk III
	1
	2080

	General Clerk II
	1
	2080

	General Clerk II
	1
	1040

	General Clerk II
	1
	1040

	Forklift Operator
	1
	2080

	Shipping/Receiving Clerk
	1
	2080


Mechanicsburg Sites

	Category
	Estimated # of Employees
	Estimated Hours

	General Clerk II
	1
	2080

	General Clerk II
	1
	2080

	General Clerk III
	1
	1040

	Forklift Operator
	1
	2080

	Medium Truck Driver
	1
	2080


*Note: This is a performance based acquisition; therefore, it is the complete discretion of the vendor on how to staff the required effort. The estimates above do not take into consideration the potential for supervisory positions. 

Q4: Will the government consider a one week extension for bid submittals?

A4: Due to unforeseen circumstances the Government is required to put a temporary contract into place prior to 31 December 2014, an extension of one addition week would not allow the Government sufficient time to evaluate submissions and make an award; however, Amendment 0001 to the solicitation extends the due date to Monday 08 December, please see Amendment 0001 for additional details.
Q5: Since this contract is only for 9 months, will there be a follow on?

A5: At this time, the Government does not anticipate requiring a follow-on contract to this effort. It is anticipated that the services will be transition to an existing AbilityOne contract. 
Q6: Will there be a phase-in period?
A6: Due to unforeseen circumstances, the Government is required to evaluate submissions and issue an award prior to the expiration of the current contract (31 December 2014). Therefore, there is not sufficient time for a phase in period. Please review the solicitations “Instructions to Vendors” and “Evaluation Criteria”, “all proposed contractor personnel shall already possess the required security clearances in order to be considered for award. The required period of performance start date is 1 January 2014. If the proposed personnel do not possess the required clearance level prior to solicitation closing, the vendor’s Technical Capability will be determined to be unacceptable.”
Q7: Since this contract falls under the SCA and the non-displacement of Qualified Workers block has been incorporated, will the government provide a listing of the incumbent employees so that we can contact them for possible future employment?

A7: This information will be provided to the successful vendor.  

Q8: Reference Pg. 6 Representations and Certifications are requested but there is no indication on the location (i.e. volume) where these should be included in the response. Please advise in which volume these are to be included and confirm that they will not count towards a page limit.

A8: Please review the submission content for Price within the “Instructions to Vendors” contained within the RFQ. “Vendors shall submit one original signed copy of the completed Standard Form (SF) 1449, and if applicable, executed copies of all Amendments.”
Q9: Reference Pg. 41 Financial Documentation: Please indicate in which volume financial reports are to be included. Shall these be included in the Pricing Volume?

A9: Vendors may provide their Financial Documentation in the Price Volume.  

Q10: Reference 4.2.1 What days per week are mail services provided to each site – Mechanicsburg and Philadelphia? Why is mail not received and delivered on a daily basis? What are the times per day that the mail runs are performed at each site?

A10: Please refer to section 4.2 of the performance work statement.
Q11: Reference 4.2.1 All mail room service provider personnel shall complete and return to the Contracting Officer a copy of the attached Nondisclosure Statement. This document does not appear to have been posted with the RFP package.  Please provide.

A11: This form will be provided to the successful vendor.
Q12: The listing of documents in the RFP package show files titled Attachment 1,2,5,6 and then Technical Exhibits 1, 2, 3. Please confirm that there are no files named Attachment 3 and 4.  

A12: Attachments 3 and 4 to the RFQ have been posted to NECO.
Q13: 1.5 Security Requirement - Some members of the service provider's staff shall require security clearances up to and including Secret security clearances in order to perform certain performance work statement requirements.  These requirements are discussed in the applicable sub function descriptions. See Technical Exhibits 4 and 5 for related information. Technical Exhibits 4 and 5 are missing. Please provide these for review.  

A13: The PWS has been modified to correct references to the Technical Exhibits.
Q14: Reference Exhibit 3 - Reference Tab Named “BLANK COL”, lines 199 – 215:  There is discussion of cabling.  Do these lines refer to the RFP SOW for the Mail Management Support Services and if yes please provide details on the nature of these services.  

A14: Technical Exhibit 3 has been updated to remove the Tab titled “BLANK COL”.
Q15: Workload data provided appears to be from the 2008 – 2009 period.  Is more current workload data available?

A15: At this time the Government does not have any additional information or data to provide. 
